

Re: Tracking?

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 05 May 2017 16:05:49 -0400

Hi.

Yes. Just spoke with DM.

I'm heading into some late day meetings here and then (sigh) a personal engagement. But plan right now is to review these products after 8pm tonight and if any additional comments / edits from my side, will aim to a) limit to things that are fundamentally absolutely necessary and b) get you all my thoughts, views and suggestions overnight.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

Original Message

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 3:59 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Tracking?

Hi Andrew,

I will be sending you the latest draft of the Cabinet submission, as well as a first draft of the LRC submission momentarily.

The TB submission is still being revised to reflect the latest language from the Cab sub and should be available to share shortly.

With all the other products on the go, we don't yet have a draft of the presentation for the Opposition & Third Party. Folks are working on this though.

Thanks,
Martin

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-05-17 3:19 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Tracking?

Good Afternoon:

Thanks for this update. Wondering on progress :

- Cabinet Submission
- Treasury Board Submission
- Deck for Briefing Recognized Parties. (Opposition & Third Party).

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

Original Message
From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 1:06 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Tracking?

Thanks, Andrew.

As you will have seen, many of these products are already making their way over to you. We are tracking the rest of the products, with the exception of the Legal Updates deck, for MO review later today. However, we will be pushing the Legal Updates meeting, currently scheduled for Tuesday, to following week.

Martin

-----Original Message-----
From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: May-05-17 6:01 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Tracking?

Good Morning:

Just wanted to review list of items tracking to MO for later today, please?

Decks:

- can I get sent over the two decks for next week's Minister's briefings for LTEP Themes, probably just re-sending previous versions, but can we update the dates for intended title-slides, please?
- Legal Updates deck for CoS' Tuesday
- OFHP Bill Presentment products for Tuesday CoS' briefing.
- Cancel Tuesday QC Meeting, just deliver the Deck discussed for 15 May deadline, as discussed.
- Deck for "Green ON Implementation" Minister's Briefing on Thursday.
- MIRR - ENE DM / CoS Meeting product, draft.

Correspondence :

OFHP for LDC's = as discussed, update on implementation, introduced legislation and asking for voluntary use of the inserts, etc.

OFHP for MPPs = as discussed, update on implementation, introduction of legislation, etc.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)